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Pace-Archibald Store 

Southeast of the George Q. Cannon Association Residence (UT-127) is a wood frame outbuild­

ing which was originally the Pace-Archibald Store. This building has wood novelty siding and 

a cut and dressed sandstone foundation. The roof of the structure is gabled and covered with 

asphalt shingles. A small corbeled brick chimney is located on the north slope of the roof near 

the west end. 

On the east side of this structure there are two wide swinging garage doors which encompass 

most of the east wall of the building. Also, a subtle decorative eave detail was placed at the 

wall end roof junction of the gable end. Another door is located on the west side of this struc­

ture. This door is wood with the original hardware attached, surrounded by a plain wooden 

frame. Also, on the west side of the building is what looks like a window opening and loft 

opening which both have been covered over with novelty siding. 

Major alterations which have been made to this structure include the placement of garage doors 

on the east side and the boarding up of the window and loft entrances on the west side of the 

structure. 

The poor documentary information available about the store's ownership, age, operation and 

disposition leaves architectural detail to help fill in some of the gaps. The structure is a ver­

nacular form with little decorative design. However, the small subtle eave detail on the east 

gable end, the corbeled chimney and the cut and dressed sandstone foundation suggest that it 

dates to, or slightly before the tum-of-the-century, perhaps even to the late 1880's or early 

1890's. 
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